
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Alan and Andy, 

Colin MacKenzie 
23 April 2008 13:48 
Alan Coyle; Andy Conway 
Duncan Fraser; Rebecca Andrew; Gill Lindsay; Nick Smith 
FW: EDINBURGH TRAM 

Please see below for information. 

Regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
for Council Solicitor 

From: Colin MacKenzie 
Sent: 23 April 2008 13:46 
To: 'John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk' 
Subject: RE: EDINBURGH TRAM 

John, 

Thanks for your response. That is most satisfactory from the Council's point of view. 

Kind regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
for Council Solicitor 

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 23 April 2008 12:59 
To: Colin MacKenzie 
Cc: Nick Smith; Scott.Prentice@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Steve.Milligan@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: EDINBURGH TRAM 

Colin 

As you say, when our formal project governance was amended last summer, we stipulated in 
our finance agreement that we would maintain "oversight" via the monthly project reports 
which we receive from the Council. Prior to that we were directly involved with all key 
decisions via our Tram Board membership and I believe that mechanism is more relevant (if less 
formal) than the reference you refer to. While Transport Scotland were not involved in making 
the actual contract award decision (s) we would have been engaged in any appropriate 
discussion of Tram Board reports approvals leading up to MUDFA award. 

I believe this is sufficient to provide the Council with confirmation of our tacit approval and 
agree that we should close this off without further need of any more formal action. I am happy 
to discuss further if you think it necessary. 

John Ramsay 
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Project manager - Edinburgh Trams 

Rail Directorate 

Transport Scotland 

Buchanan House 

Glasgow G4 OHF 

Tel014IIIIIIIIIII 

mobile 

From: Colin MacKenzie [mailto:Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 23 April 2008 12:34 
To: Ramsay J (John) 
Cc: Nick Smith 
Subject: EDINBURGH TRAM 

This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************* 

John, 

As you may know the Council and tie are heading towards Financial Close at the start of next month. We have been 
checking for any loose ends which require to be tied up by then. 

One matter which we have picked up relates to the MUDFA works, which you know have been on site for nearly a 
year now. A report was submitted to the Council in September 2006 which contained a reference to Scottish 
Executive having to approve the Evaluation Report before the MUDFA contract can be awarded. I cannot trace any 
correspondence to or from Scottish Executive ( or Transport Scotland) following the Council meeting approving this 
report. Can you shed any light on this matter? 
Presumably it is of little consequence given the passage of time and the fact that Transport Scotland have been given 
regular updates through the TPB and separately through the grant application and approval. I would have thought that 
deals with the matter, but would be pleased to hear from you so as to close it off. 

Kind regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
for Council Solicitor 
City Chambers 
Edinburgh 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 
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The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation+s IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
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